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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 2:08:00 PM
To: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
Subject: FW: HMP&L Removal with 2 pump operation
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments:
HMP&L Hourly Removal8_18.xls ;

From: Mark A Roby
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 6:29 AM
To: Jim Garrett; Jeffrey A Francis; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson
Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram
Subject: HMP&L Removal

Mark Roby
Sr. Environmental Scientist

Big Rivers Electric Corporation
Phone: (270) 844-6033
Fax: (270) 844-6023
Cell: (270) 993-1601
e-mail: mark.roby@bigrivers.com
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																				HOURLY OUTLET				HOURLY INLET				HOURLY OUTLET				HOURLY INLET

				HOURLY INLET				HOURLY OUTLET												Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2

				Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		Unit 1		Unit 2		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		SO2 PPM		CO2 %		CO2 %		CO2 %		CO2 %

		Date Time		SO2		SO2		SO2		SO2		REMOVAL		REMOVAL		MW		MW		SO2P1		SO2P2		SO2P3		SO2P4		CO21		CO22		CO23		CO24

		8/18/11 0:00		5.506		5.540		0.110		0.125		98.00		97.74		142.5		101.3		38.7		34.3		1970.4		1667.5		10.5		8.2		10.7		9.0

		8/18/11 1:00		5.511		5.578		0.109		0.123		98.02		97.79		142.4		83.5		38.7		31.8		1972.1		1623.0		10.6		7.7		10.7		8.7

		8/18/11 2:00		5.517		5.592		0.108		0.125		98.03		97.76		142.3		82.5		38.1		32.2		1974.3		1627.2		10.5		7.7		10.7		8.7

		8/18/11 3:00		5.579		5.588		0.111		0.125		98.00		97.77		142.9		82.1		39.1		32.1		1978.0		1625.9		10.5		7.7		10.6		8.7

		8/18/11 4:00		5.571		5.444		0.114		0.128		97.95		97.66		143.8		86.9		40.2		33.3		1975.0		1583.9		10.5		7.8		10.6		8.7

		8/18/11 5:00		5.579		5.273		0.132		0.206		97.63		96.10		147.5		134.6		46.8		64.7		1996.6		1745.9		10.6		9.4		10.7		9.9

		8/18/11 6:00		5.571		5.500		0.135		0.185		97.57		96.64		142.7		141.6		48.0		63.0		1975.0		1986.8		10.6		10.2		10.6		10.8

		8/18/11 7:00		5.551		5.505		0.140		0.184		97.47		96.66		149.9		144.0		50.2		62.8		1967.9		1970.0		10.7		10.2		10.6		10.7

		8/18/11 8:00		5.549		5.542		0.142		0.214		97.43		96.14		159.8		157.6		50.5		72.9		1985.8		1964.7		10.6		10.2		10.7		10.6

		8/18/11 9:00		5.552		5.547		0.143		0.240		97.43		95.67		158.0		156.7		51.1		82.7		1987.0		1948.1		10.7		10.3		10.7		10.5

		8/18/11 10:00		5.514		5.462		0.139		0.198		97.47		96.38		165.2		163.6		49.9		66.8		1973.3		1936.3		10.7		10.1		10.7		10.6

		8/18/11 11:00		5.462		5.475		0.137		0.185		97.49		96.63		165.3		163.7		49.1		62.4		1972.8		1959.4		10.7		10.1		10.8		10.7

		8/18/11 12:00		5.462		5.479		0.133		0.171		97.57		96.88		165.3		163.6		47.5		57.8		1972.9		1960.8		10.7		10.1		10.8		10.7

		8/18/11 13:00		5.485		5.477		0.132		0.165		97.60		96.99		165.3		163.5		47.2		55.2		1981.3		1960.0		10.7		10.0		10.8		10.7

		8/18/11 14:00		5.473		5.526		0.132		0.159		97.60		97.12		165.3		163.5		47.5		53.2		1995.2		1977.7		10.8		10.0		10.9		10.7

		8/18/11 15:00		5.494		5.494		0.129		0.152		97.66		97.23		165.3		163.2		46.1		50.9		1984.6		1966.0		10.7		10.0		10.8		10.7

		8/18/11 16:00		5.462		5.516		0.126		0.150		97.70		97.27		165.3		163.5		45.4		50.8		1991.0		1992.3		10.8		10.1		10.9		10.8

		8/18/11 17:00		5.446		5.531		0.124		0.149		97.72		97.30		165.4		163.4		44.8		50.4		1985.4		1997.7		10.8		10.1		10.9		10.8

		8/18/11 18:00		5.433		5.511		0.128		0.150		97.64		97.29		165.5		163.6		46.3		51.0		1980.7		1990.6		10.8		10.2		10.9		10.8

		8/18/11 19:00		5.476		5.511		0.136		0.159		97.52		97.12		165.5		163.5		49.0		54.2		1977.8		2008.9		10.8		10.2		10.8		10.9

		8/18/11 20:00		5.490		5.493		0.138		0.153		97.49		97.22		165.6		163.5		49.4		52.1		1964.6		1984.1		10.7		10.2		10.7		10.8

		8/18/11 21:00		5.455		5.510		0.126		0.151		97.70		97.25		159.9		156.1		44.5		51.6		1933.9		1971.8		10.6		10.2		10.6		10.7

		8/18/11 22:00		5.452		5.479		0.122		0.146		97.77		97.33		159.5		156.6		42.7		49.4		1932.9		1942.4		10.5		10.1		10.6		10.6

		8/18/11 23:00		5.475		5.540		0.110		0.146		97.99		97.37		143.1		141.2		38.3		48.8		1922.7		1926.8		10.4		10.0		10.5		10.4






